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WELECTRIC May 26, 1992

Willinm J. Cabill, Jr.

Growp Vice President

U, §. Nuclear Reaulatsry Commission
Attn: Document Control Desk
Washington, DC CZ0855

SUBJECT:  COMANCHE PEAL STEAM ELECTRIC STATION (CPSES)
DOCKET NOS. 50-445 AND 5.-446
BORON DILUTION MITIGATION SYSTEM (BDMS)
ADP' YONAL INFORMATION FOR LICENSE AMENDMENT REQUEST (LAR) 52-001

REF: 1) v Electric letter logged TXX-92116 from William J. Cahill, Jr.
10 the NRC dated February 28, 1992

2) TU Electric letter logged TXX-92169 from William J. Cahill, Jr.
to the NRC cated April 6, 1992

Gentlemen:

Refer-nce ' requested an amendment to the CPSES Unit 1 Operating License
(NPF-& revise the Technical Specifications as they relate to the BOMS,
Referen. (¢ provided an "effective time perind® for the amendment and
compensa. v actions which would be in effect during that time period.

As a result uft further discussions with the NRC, TU Electric requests that
the statements which refer to Unit & be removed from the amendment. The
Technical Specirication for Unit 2 will addressed separately. A six month
evaluation period following Unit 2 criticality (similar to the evaluation
period for Unit 1) will be requested. In addition, prior to Unit 2 startup,
TU Electric wil' verify that at least fifteen minutes are available from the
start of a Ailution event until the loss of shutdown margin.

Revisew Technical Specification pages (NUREG-1399) are attached which are
modified to reflect the changes discussed above. If there are further
questions, please contact David Bize at (Z14) 812-8879.

Sincerely,
A
William J. Jahill. Jr.
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